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Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 5:21 PM

To: 'davis.phyllis@leg.state.fl.us'

Subject: FW: Interested Persons Request

Ms. Davis,

Per your request, OPC/Kelly and Reilly have been added to the mailing list as interested persons in
the 11 dockets listed below.

Please note for future reference, that these requests should be forwarded to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. This will ensure that your request is handled efficiently and accurately. If
you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, those requests should also be
forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any additional questions, please contact the Clerk’s Office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leqg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 4:26 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Interested Persons Request

Good afternoon:

| would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
and Stephen C. Rellly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed asinterested personsin the
following dockets:
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140220-WU 140174-WU

140219-WU

140217-WU

140208-WS

140194-WU

140188 -SU

140186-WU

140177-WU

140176-WU

140175-WU

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, al
recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr @leg.state.fl.us and
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thank you,

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330




An Equal
Opportunity
Employer

Michael A. Babb
Chair, Hillsborough
Randall S. Maggard
Vice Chair, Pasco
Jeffrey M. Adams
Secretary, Pinellas
David W. Dunbar
Treasurer, Hillsborough, Pinellas
Carlos Beruff
Former Chair, Manatee
H. Paul Senft, Jr.
Former Chair, Polk

Ed Armstrong
Pinellas

Bryan K. Beswick
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands
Thomas E. Bronson
Hernando, Marion
Wendy Griffin
Hillsborough

George W. Mann
Polk

Michael A. Moran
Charlotte, Sarasota

Vacant
Citrus, Lake, Levy, Sumter

Robert R. Beltran, P.E.
Executive Director

2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899

S OuthweSt Flor ida (352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)

Water Management District  wsenvetersog ~ CORRESPONDENCE
J'

N NOV 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06251-14

Tampa Service Office

7601 U.S. 301 North (Fort King Highway)
Tampa, Florida 33637-6759

(813) 985-7481 or

1-800-836-0797 (FL only)

Sarasota Service Office
6750 Fruitville Road
Sarasota, Florida 34240-9711
(941) 377-3722 or
1-800-320-3503 (FL only)

Bartow Service Office

170 Century Boulevard
Bartow, Florida 33830-7700
(863) 534-1448 or
1-800-492-7862 (FL only)

November 6, 2014

~ D

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk o g
Florida Public Service Commission o2 = m
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. e ®©
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 2 = -
Subject: Request for Interested Party Status = ¥ 7T
Docket No. 140208-WS < O

Country Club Utilities, Inc.

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (“District”) hereby requests that it
be added to Docket No. 140208-WS as an interested party.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, you may contact me
at (813) 985-7481, extension 4658.

Sincerely,

A g
4 _ ) 7
(,-Zflé u&-%af-z;uu_)
Amy Wells Brennan, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel

Laura Donaldson
Darrin Herbst
Kyesha Mapp, PSC
Kelley Corbari, PSC

CC:



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 10, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06251-14




